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Question 1: SDG&E’s Testimony (Ch.1, pages LPB-17 and 18), includes a section titled “Competition Concerns”.  Does this testimony constitute SDG&E’s entire showing in order to meet the requirements of Public Utilities Code section 740.3, and the balancing test established in Decisions 11-07-029 and 14-12-079?  If not, please specify any other relevant pages of SDG&E’s testimony addressing and complying with these statutory and  regulatory requirements. 
SDG&E Response: 
SDG&E’s application and testimony taken as a whole make the showing of how the requirements put forth by the CPUC and related code sections have been met.  The section titled “Competition Concerns” articulates a specific number of reasons why SDG&E’s program supports rather than hinders competition; it is part and parcel of the entire application.  



Q.2 SDG&E’s Testimony describing the MD/HD EV Charging Infrastructure Program (Chapter 2, page HJR-4, lines 9-10) states that “Under the utility ownership mode, SDG&E will own and maintain the EVSE on behalf of the customer.”  With respect to this statement: 
a. Will the maintenance be performed by SDG&E employees or by contractors? 
b. If maintenance will be performed by contractors, how will the contractors be selected, and what qualifications will they have to satisfy? 

SDG&E Response: 
a.  SDG&E anticipates the work will be performed by contractors.  However, SDG&E will evaluate whether such work should be performed by SDG&E employees and/or contractors on an ongoing basis.  
b.  Contractors will be selected through a competitive RFP solicitation.  Contractors will be required to hold a C-10 contractor’s license, be a signatory to the IBEW, and have EVITP certification. 



Q.3 SDG&E’s Testimony describing the MD/HD EV Charging Infrastructure Program (Chapter 2, page HJR-4, lines 10-12) states that under the customer-owned model “SDG&E will require EVSPs to provide extended warranties or maintenance packages in addition to their standard warranties.”  Who will pay for these extended warranties or maintenance packages, SDG&E or the customer? 
SDG&E Response: 
SDG&E will pay for the extended warranties or maintenance package as part of the MD/HD EV Charging Infrastructure Program.  

Q.4 Please describe in as much detail as possible the requirements that SDG&E proposes to apply for the “extended warranties or maintenance packages in addition to their standard warranties” referred to on page HJR-4, pages 10-12. 
SDG&E Response: 
SDG&E will determine the specific requirements during the implementation phase of the program upon favorable CPUC approval.



Q.5 SDG&E’s Testimony describing the MD/HD EV Charging Infrastructure Program (Chapter 2, page HJR-4, lines 16-17) states that the allowance amount for both customer-owned and SDG&E-owned EVSE will be “based on the median cost of networked EVSEs that are qualified and contracted for the Program and support the vehicle’s power needs.”  With respect to this statement: 
a. Will the “median cost of networked EVSEs” be based on the cost of hardware only, or will it include other costs such as network service charges? 
b. Will the “median cost of networked EVSEs” include maintenance?  Warranty costs?
SDG&E Response: 
a.  The cost will be based on hardware only. 
b.  No, the base cost does not include maintenance or warranties.  


Q.6 The March 8, 2018 “Reply of San Diego Gas & Electric Company (U 902-E) to Protests and Responses Regarding Application for Approval of Senate Bill 350 Transportation Electrification Proposals Regarding Medium and Heavy-Duty Electric Vehicles and a Vehicle-to-Grid Pilot” states (at page 8) that “The intent is to have the ownership options, customer owned or utility-owned, as financially agnostic as possible.”  Please explain in as much detail as possible, and using examples to illustrate, how SDG&E plans to ensure that the ownership options are “as financially agnostic as possible.”   
SDG&E Response: 
When the customer decides whether to own the charger or have SDG&E own it, both options should be financially similar.  Accordingly, the program is designed to offer the same allowance amount for a given customer regardless of ownership choice.  In addition, the inclusion of a warranty helps create parity between the two options.  


Q.7 Please provide all supporting workpapers, documentation, correspondence, publications, studies, and any other relevant information supporting SDG&E’s development of Table 2 (Chapter 2, page HJR-5).
SDG&E Response: 
See following attachments:
· Allowance Amounts – Class 2 to 8 – Public (pdf)
· Allowance Amounts – Forklift – Public (pdf)




